
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM 

ADVISORY PARKING COMMITTEE 

 

SPECIAL MEETING 

VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM 

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 3 2020, 8:00 A.M. 

 

Zoom Meeting 

https://zoom.us/j/92840754460 
Meeting ID: 928 4075 4460 

 

  Dial by phone  

(877 )853-5247 US Toll-free 

Meeting ID: 928 4075 4460 

 

1. ROLL CALL 

2. RECOGNITION OF GUESTS 

3. APPROVAL OF MEETING SUMMARY – MAY 6, 
2020 

4. MASTER PLAN SUMMARY – COMMITTEE 

COMMENTS 

5. NEXT MEETING: TBD 

 

                            

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

Persons with disabilities that may require assistance for effective 
participation in this public meeting should contact the City Clerk’s Office 

at the number (248) 530-1880, or (248) 644-5115 (for the hearing 

impaired) at least one day before the meeting to request help in mobility, 
visual, hearing, or other assistance.  

 

Las personas con incapacidad que requieren algún tipo de ayuda para la 
participación en esta sesión pública deben ponerse en contacto con la 

oficina del escribano de la ciudad en el número (248) 530-1800 o al (248) 

644-5115 (para las personas con incapacidad auditiva) por lo menos un dia 
antes de la reunión para solicitar ayuda a la movilidad, visual, auditiva, o 

de otras asistencias. (Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964). 

https://zoom.us/j/92840754460


City of Birmingham 
ADVISORY PARKING COMMITTEE 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

Held Remotely Via Zoom And Telephone Access 
Friday, May 15, 2020 

 
MINUTES 

 
These are the minutes of the Advisory Parking Committee ("APC") special meeting held on Friday, 
May 15, 2020. The meeting was called to order at 9:06 a.m. by Chairman Al Vaitas. 
 
1. Rollcall 
 
Present:  Chairman Al Vaitas  

Vice-Chairwoman Gayle Champagne (arrived at 9:12 a.m.) 
Richard Astrein  
Michael Horowitz 
Steven Kalczynski  
Lisa Krueger  
Lisa Silverman 

 
Absent: Anne Honhart 

Judith Paskiewicz 
Jennifer Yert 

    
SP+ Parking: Catherine Burch 

Sara Dixon 
Jay O’Dell 

     
Administration: Tiffany Gunter, Asst. City Manager 
   Jana Ecker, Planning Director 

Laura Eichenhorn, Transcriptionist 
 
2. Recognition Of Guests 
 
None. 
 
3. Approval of the February 5, 2020 Minutes 
 
Motion by Mr. Astrein 
Seconded by Ms. Krueger to approve the minutes of the regular APC meeting of 
February 5, 2020 as submitted. 
 
Motion carried, 4-0. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE 



Advisory Parking Committee Proceedings 
May 15, 2020 

 

Yeas:  Astrein, Krueger, Silverman, Vaitas 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: Horowitz, Kalczynski 
 
4. Parking Deck Repair and Rehabilitation Projects 
 
ACM Gunter and Derek Vetor from DRV reviewed the item.  
 
After a few clarification questions, the APC determined it would be appropriate to move forward 
with the suggested recommendations. 
 
Motion by Mr. Astrein 
Seconded by Ms. Champagne to recommend that the City Commission amend the 
existing agreement with DRV Contractors to complete repair and rehabilitation 
projects in the five City parking decks as detailed in the May 2020 cost proposal for 
an amount not to exceed $506,980 and to recommend that the City Commission 
amend the existing agreement with WJE Engineers and Architects, P.C. to provide 
project oversight for the projects outlined in the DRV proposal dated May 2020 for an 
amount not to exceed $54,467. 
 
Motion carried, 7-0. 
 
ROLL CALL VOTE 
Yeas:  Astrein, Champagne, Vaitas, Horowitz, Kalczynski, Krueger, Silverman 
Nays:  None 
 
5. Hunter House Update 
 
In reply to Planning Director Ecker, ACM Gunter explained that Chairman Vaitas wanted an 
overview of the planned development at the Hunter House location and its potential impact on 
parking. 
 
Planning Director Ecker reviewed the planned development at the Hunter House location. She 
explained that the Hunter House has been offered restaurant space in the new development, and 
approximately 14 parking spots for their customers both underground and at grade. She explained 
that the development is in the Parking Assessment District, which means the owner is not required 
to provide any parking for commercial uses onsite. They are required to provide parking for any 
residential units in the building, and the development plans contain parking spaces in excess of 
what would be required. The developer would need to enter into a lease with the City for the 
northwest parcel, which the City owns. They would need to lease the surface rights, the 
subsurface rights, and for the air rights above that northwest parcel. There will also be on street 
parking for the development on Park Street, which will be developed in accordance with the City’s 
plans for Park Street. 
 
6. City Master Plan Comments 
 



Advisory Parking Committee Proceedings 
May 15, 2020 

 

Planning Director Ecker explained that the City seeks comment from the APC as a committee 
regarding any parts of the draft master plan that fall under the purview of, or are affected by, 
the APC’s jurisdiction. 
 
ACM Gunter recommended to Chairman Vaitas that APC members email her any comments they 
have on the draft master plan by May 26, 2020. She said she would provide all the APC members 
with the draft master plan and the available summary document for their review in advance of 
May 26, 2020. She said she would then compile those comments and provide them to the APC 
with their next agenda, sorted by topic, so they could discuss and review the comments. 
 
Chairman Vaitas said he was in support of ACM Gunter’s recommendation and asked her to 
proceed accordingly. 
 
7. Next Meeting: June 3, 2020 @ 9:00 a.m. 
 
8. Adjournment 
 
No further business being evident, the meeting adjourned at 9:58 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
             
Assistant City Manager Tiffany Gunter   



1 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Office of the City Manager 
 
DATE:   June 3, 2020 
 
TO:   Advisory Parking Committee  
    
FROM:  Tiffany J. Gunter, Assistant City Manager 
    
SUBJECT: Master Plan Summary – Committee Comments 

 
 

At the May 2020 APC meeting, it was agreed that committee members would submit 
comments regarding the City’s Master Plan to staff and staff would aggregate those 
comments to help guide the discussion for the June meeting.  Staff assembled the 
following table and shared with committee members that highlighted any portions of the 
draft master plan document that were parking related: 
 
Master Plan Summary Document – Cheat Sheet 
Master Plan Summary Document – Cheat Sheet 

Downtown Bicycle Parking / EV 
Charger 

Other Districts 
(Triangle, Rail, Adam 
Sq., etc.) 

Residential/Neighborhoods 

Pg 10 – Overnight 
parking 

Pg 8 – Bicycle parking 
in parks 

Pg 9 – Public parking 
investment (Triangle 
District development 
attraction tool) 

Pg 7 –Neighborhood 
gathering places/off-street 
parking 

Pg 14 – Parking 
requirements for 
ADUs (Accessory 
Dwelling Units) 

Pg 9 – 
Enhance/expand 
streetside bicycle 
paring (micro-
mobility) 

Pg 10 – Shared 
parking arrangements 
(mixed use 
developments with 
Residential) 

Pg 12 – Parking 
restrictions/ Residential 
parking permits 

Pg 17 – Wayfinding, 
Dining Decks 

Pg 17 – Bicycle 
parking within public 
streetscape 

Pg 17 -  Wayfinding 
for parking 

Pg 21 – Parking 
requirements 

Pg 18 – Unbundled 
residential parking 
study (5 year) 

Pg 19 – EV Chargers 
and secure bicycle 
parking in parking 
garages 

Pg 18 – Unbundled 
residential parking, 
Triangle district 
parking deck 

 

Pg 19 – Downtown 
parking capacity 
expansion studies, 
monthly permit sales 
increase, parking 

 Pg 20 – New 
assessment 
(incremental tax) 
district, parking deck, 
metered parking 

 



2 

 
 

technology, Lot 6 
parking garage 

Pg 20 – S. Old 
Woodward Surface 
Lot parking 

 Pg 22 – Rail district 
parking structure 

 

Pg 21 – Reduced 
parking requirements 
(shared parking 
alternative) 

   

 

The following comments were received prior to the June meeting.  The committee is 
asked to discuss the following areas where agreement or disagreement with the 
proposals in the draft master plan has been identified and determine how this feedback 
will be shared with the Planning Department.   
 
Bicycle Parking 
The bike rack in front of lot #6 rarely gets used.  Maybe if you build it they will come.  Perhaps 
add a biking question to the next parking survey. 
Agree that we need enhanced and expanded streetside bicycle parking with additional parking 
areas for micro mobility devices.  
 
Any Comments on bicycle parking in decks? 
 

Wayfinding/Directory 
 
Wayfinding very important and needs to be improved, agree very much with master plan.  
 
Business directory, great idea. 
  
Outdoor Dining Decks 
 
Agree with reducing # of dining decks to improve parking.  Reduce # of permitted dining decks 
in the old Woodworth, Hamilton, Merrell, Pierce, West Maple area to improve parking for retail 
shoppers.  
 
Limit Restaurants to one deck each, and limit the number of decks as to two per block 
 
Permits should be reviewed periodically to be congruent with other retail establishments on the 
block. To be preferential to restaurants over retail seems unfair. 
 
Definitely not a fan of the proposed pavilion and restrooms in Lot #6. Too many parking spaces 
lost These are the most convenient spaces in the lot.  Also, previous discussion of a deck in Lot 
#6 indicated that it was not possible due to underground sewers. 

 
Parking Requirements 
 
Explanation: Unbundled parking would allow a potential developer to remove the parking 
requirement and allow for overnight shared parking in the municipal garages.   



3 

 
 

 
Explanation: The accessory dwelling units proposal would require that the homeowner 
must still live there, but when building the accessory unit would not be required to add 
additional parking.  The purpose of including these ideas in the future plan for the City is 
part of the effort to achieve more attainable housing.  
 
Comment received: Incentivizing development by reducing parking requirements seems to 
invite parking issues 
 

Bates Street Project 
  

Bates street extension.  Too costly, too disruptive, and too big of a negative impact on Booth 
Park.  I would rather see a new deck built on the surface lot. 
  
Booth park could use a parking lot to allow parents to safely discharge their children to play in 
the park.  We have a park without parking. 
 
Major Parking Infrastructure Projects 
  
There was discussion in the past to add two levels to the Pierce parking structure.  I still think 
this is a good idea since the deck is in the core of downtown. 
  
Agree with an investment in public parking within the triangle district/ Hanes Square district in 

order to service existing and encourage additional development. 
Build Walgreens parking deck as planned 
 

Residential Permit Parking 
 
Agree with the need to reassign parking restrictions citywide allowing each neighborhood to 
select one of the following options: 
A:  no restriction 
B:  two hour parking 
C:  permit by parking only 5 PM to 10 AM 
D:  possibly a 4-hour option 
 
 
 
 
 

Downtown Bicycle Parking / 
EV Charger 

Other Districts 
(Triangle, Rail, 
Adam Sq., etc.) 

Residential/Neighborhoods 

Pg 10 – Overnight 
parking 

Pg 8 – Bicycle 
parking in parks 

Pg 9 – Public 
parking investment 
(Triangle District 
development 
attraction tool) 

Pg 7 –Neighborhood 
gathering places/off-street 
parking 

Pg 14 – Parking 
requirements for 

Pg 9 – 
Enhance/expand 

Pg 10 – Shared 
parking 

Pg 12 – Parking 
restrictions/ Residential 



4 

 
 

ADUs (Accessory 
Dwelling Units) 

streetside bicycle 
paring (micro-
mobility) 

arrangements (mixed 
use developments 
with Residential) 

parking permits 

Pg 17 – Wayfinding, 
Dining Decks 

Pg 17 – Bicycle 
parking within 
public streetscape 

Pg 17 -  Wayfinding 
for parking 

Pg 21 – Parking 
requirements 

Pg 18 – Unbundled 
residential parking 
study (5 year) 

Pg 19 – EV 
Chargers and secure 
bicycle parking in 
parking garages 

Pg 18 – Unbundled 
residential parking, 
Triangle district 
parking deck 

 

Pg 19 – Downtown 
parking capacity 
expansion studies, 
monthly permit sales 
increase, parking 
technology, Lot 6 
parking garage 

 Pg 20 – New 
assessment 
(incremental tax) 
district, parking 
deck, metered 
parking 

 

Pg 20 – S. Old 
Woodward Surface 
Lot parking 

 Pg 22 – Rail district 
parking structure 

 

Pg 21 – Reduced 
parking 
requirements (shared 
parking alternative) 

   

 
 

 
 
The following comments were received prior to the June meeting.  The committee is 
asked to discuss the following areas where agreement or disagreement with the 
proposals in the draft master plan has been identified and determine how this feedback 
will be shared with the Planning Department.   
 
Bicycle Parking 
The bike rack in front of lot #6 rarely gets used.  Maybe if you build it they will come.  Perhaps 
add a biking question to the next parking survey. 
Agree that we need enhanced and expanded streetside bicycle parking with additional parking 
areas for micro mobility devices.  
 
Any Comments on bicycle parking in decks? 
 

Wayfinding/Directory 
 
Wayfinding very important and needs to be improved, agree very much with master plan.  
 
Business directory, great idea. 
  



5 

 
 

Outdoor Dining Decks 
 
Agree with reducing # of dining decks to improve parking.  Reduce # of permitted dining decks 
in the old Woodworth, Hamilton, Merrell, Pierce, West Maple area to improve parking for retail 
shoppers.  
 
Limit Restaurants to one deck each, and limit the number of decks as to two per block 
 
Permits should be reviewed periodically to be congruent with other retail establishments on the 
block. To be preferential to restaurants over retail seems unfair. 
 
Definitely not a fan of the proposed pavilion and restrooms in Lot #6. Too many parking spaces 
lost These are the most convenient spaces in the lot.  Also, previous discussion of a deck in Lot 
#6 indicated that it was not possible due to underground sewers. 

 
Parking Requirements 
 
Explanation: Unbundled parking would allow a potential developer to remove the parking 
requirement and allow for overnight shared parking in the municipal garages.   
 
Explanation: The accessory dwelling units proposal would require that the homeowner 
must still live there, but when building the accessory unit would not be required to add 
additional parking.  The purpose of including these ideas in the future plan for the City is 
part of the effort to achieve more attainable housing.  
 
Comment received: Incentivizing development by reducing parking requirements seems to 
invite parking issues 
 

Bates Street Project 
  

Bates street extension.  Too costly, too disruptive, and too big of a negative impact on Booth 
Park.  I would rather see a new deck built on the surface lot. 
  
Booth park could use a parking lot to allow parents to safely discharge their children to play in 
the park.  We have a park without parking. 
 
Major Parking Infrastructure Projects 
  
There was discussion in the past to add two levels to the Pierce parking structure.  I still think 
this is a good idea since the deck is in the core of downtown. 
  
Agree with an investment in public parking within the triangle district/ Hanes Square district in 

order to service existing and encourage additional development. 
Build Walgreens parking deck as planned 
 

Residential Permit Parking 
 
Agree with the need to reassign parking restrictions citywide allowing each neighborhood to 
select one of the following options: 



6 

 
 

A:  no restriction 
B:  two hour parking 
C:  permit by parking only 5 PM to 10 AM 
D:  possibly a 4-hour option 
 
 
 
 
 

Downtown Bicycle Parking / 
EV Charger 

Other Districts 
(Triangle, Rail, 
Adam Sq., etc.) 

Residential/Neighborhoods 

Pg 10 – Overnight 
parking 

Pg 8 – Bicycle 
parking in parks 

Pg 9 – Public 
parking investment 
(Triangle District 
development 
attraction tool) 

Pg 7 –Neighborhood 
gathering places/off-street 
parking 

Pg 14 – Parking 
requirements for 
ADUs (Accessory 
Dwelling Units) 

Pg 9 – 
Enhance/expand 
streetside bicycle 
paring (micro-
mobility) 

Pg 10 – Shared 
parking 
arrangements (mixed 
use developments 
with Residential) 

Pg 12 – Parking 
restrictions/ Residential 
parking permits 

Pg 17 – Wayfinding, 
Dining Decks 

Pg 17 – Bicycle 
parking within 
public streetscape 

Pg 17 -  Wayfinding 
for parking 

Pg 21 – Parking 
requirements 

Pg 18 – Unbundled 
residential parking 
study (5 year) 

Pg 19 – EV 
Chargers and secure 
bicycle parking in 
parking garages 

Pg 18 – Unbundled 
residential parking, 
Triangle district 
parking deck 

 

Pg 19 – Downtown 
parking capacity 
expansion studies, 
monthly permit sales 
increase, parking 
technology, Lot 6 
parking garage 

 Pg 20 – New 
assessment 
(incremental tax) 
district, parking 
deck, metered 
parking 

 

Pg 20 – S. Old 
Woodward Surface 
Lot parking 

 Pg 22 – Rail district 
parking structure 

 

Pg 21 – Reduced 
parking 
requirements (shared 
parking alternative) 

   

 
 

 
 



7 

 
 

The following comments were received prior to the June meeting.  The committee is 
asked to discuss the following areas where agreement or disagreement with the 
proposals in the draft master plan has been identified and determine how this feedback 
will be shared with the Planning Department.   
 
Bicycle Parking 
The bike rack in front of lot #6 rarely gets used.  Maybe if you build it they will come.  Perhaps 
add a biking question to the next parking survey. 
Agree that we need enhanced and expanded streetside bicycle parking with additional parking 
areas for micro mobility devices.  
 
Any Comments on bicycle parking in decks? 
 

Wayfinding/Directory 
 
Wayfinding very important and needs to be improved, agree very much with master plan.  
 
Business directory, great idea. 
  
Outdoor Dining Decks 
 
Agree with reducing # of dining decks to improve parking.  Reduce # of permitted dining decks 
in the old Woodworth, Hamilton, Merrell, Pierce, West Maple area to improve parking for retail 
shoppers.  
 
Limit Restaurants to one deck each, and limit the number of decks as to two per block 
 
Permits should be reviewed periodically to be congruent with other retail establishments on the 
block. To be preferential to restaurants over retail seems unfair. 
 
Definitely not a fan of the proposed pavilion and restrooms in Lot #6. Too many parking spaces 
lost These are the most convenient spaces in the lot.  Also, previous discussion of a deck in Lot 
#6 indicated that it was not possible due to underground sewers. 

 
Parking Requirements 
 
Explanation: Unbundled parking would allow a potential developer to remove the parking 
requirement and allow for overnight shared parking in the municipal garages.   
 
Explanation: The accessory dwelling units proposal would require that the homeowner 
must still live there, but when building the accessory unit would not be required to add 
additional parking.  The purpose of including these ideas in the future plan for the City is 
part of the effort to achieve more attainable housing.  
 
Comment received: Incentivizing development by reducing parking requirements seems to 
invite parking issues 
 

Bates Street Project 



8 

 
 

  

Bates street extension.  Too costly, too disruptive, and too big of a negative impact on Booth 
Park.  I would rather see a new deck built on the surface lot. 
  
Booth park could use a parking lot to allow parents to safely discharge their children to play in 
the park.  We have a park without parking. 
 
Major Parking Infrastructure Projects 
  
There was discussion in the past to add two levels to the Pierce parking structure.  I still think 
this is a good idea since the deck is in the core of downtown. 
  
Agree with an investment in public parking within the triangle district/ Hanes Square district in 

order to service existing and encourage additional development. 
Build Walgreens parking deck as planned 
 

Residential Permit Parking 
 
Agree with the need to reassign parking restrictions citywide allowing each neighborhood to 
select one of the following options: 
A:  no restriction 
B:  two hour parking 
C:  permit by parking only 5 PM to 10 AM 
D:  possibly a 4-hour option 
 
 
 
 

 


	Virtual Public Meeting Agenda 06032020
	5_15 apc minutes
	June Meeting Memo  Master Plan Summary

